
**Prairie Recommending Committee for Wheat, Rye and Triticale
Agronomy Evaluation Team (AET)
Meeting Agenda**

Wednesday, February 28, 2024

Delta Bessborough - Battleford

13:30 Call to order

- Determination of quorum (50% of voting members)
- Approval of 2024 Agenda
- Approval of 2023 Minutes

13:35

- Introduction of Guests
- Determination of 2024 Main Committee Voters - 25 voting members allowed
- Cultivar Voting Panel
 - Confirmation of AET members for 2024
 - AET members for 2025

14:10 Consideration of Candidate Cultivars

- Motion for acceptance of Registration Trial Reports as posted to the website
- Motion(s) for acceptance of supplemental data for lines endorsed by AET Tool
- Lines endorsed by AET Tool (PT7007, PT7008, HY2149, LAR19-22198, LAR19-22565, LAR20-25760, DT2022, DT2035, T301, 15FOR36)
- Discussion of candidates with a "Flag for Discussion" and polling/voting – including motions for acceptance of supplemental data
 - BW1127
 - BW5104
 - BW5115
 - HY2149
 - HY2152
 - LAR19-23455
 - LAR19-23465
 - RT266
 - RT267
- Late submission candidates (LAR19-23524, LAR20-25463, LAR20-25898)

Commented [DM1]: Insert line names

Commented [DM2R1]: Need to determine where RT266 and RT267 fit, once new AET apps submitted

Commented [DM3]: Insert line names

15:00 COFFEE BREAK

15:20 Operational Issues

- Standing Check Variety Subcommittee Report (10 minutes)
- Presentation of Common Check Working Group report (10 minutes)
- Ad hoc committee on QET Recommendations report & discussion (20 minutes)
- Forage wheat – statistical expectations, to clarify OPs (5 minutes)
- Sm1 and stem solidness – protocol and other details (10 minutes)
- Pre-harvest sprouting data (10 minutes)
- OPs updates (10 minutes)

- AET tool updates (5 minutes)
- CFIA update (10 minutes)
- Proposed protocols for review
 - ICMS Forage wheat
 - CDC CWAD and HRS wheat
- PRCWRT AET Chair
- Trial Coordinators - Winter triticale Coordinator needed
- DET update on FHB checks (10 minutes)

17:00 Membership Update: Additions & Deletions

- Reminder to update email addresses with the Chair and Secretary to ensure you receive email communications

17:10 Resolutions to PRCWRT Main Committee

17:30 Meeting Adjournment